CITY OF SALEM Selem, OR 97301

AT YOUR SERVICE

Staff Report
File #: 18-376 Date: 8/13/2018
Version: 1 Item #: 6.i.
TO: Mayor and City Council
THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager
FROM: Norman Wright, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:

Hearings Officer Decision - Sign Variance / Sign Permit Case No. VAR-SI-18-02 - Approved - Lauren
Golden Jones for Capstone Partners, LLC (Capstone Partners LLC members include: Brix Law
Service Company LLC, Triangle Development Company and Sapient Advisory Corporation - Brix Law
Service Company LLC members include: Kyle Wuepper and Brix Law LLP - Triangle Development
Company members include: Jeffrey M. Sackett - Sapient Advisory Corporation members include:
Barbara Monteith Nelson and Christopher James Nelson - Brix Law LLP members include: Laura
Craska Cooper, Bradley S. Miller and Kyle Wuepper) - 4775 Depot Court SE - A request for a sign
permit and sign variance to allow construction of a new wall sign 193.56 square feet in size, facing
south towards a parking area.

Ward(s): 3

Councilor(s): Nanke

Neighborhood(s): SEMCA

RECOMMENDATION:

Information Only.
Aaron Panko
Planner III

Attachments:

1. Land Use Decision VAR-SI-18-02

08-02-2018
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